
NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 322 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 18" X 11" 
X 3" FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 32-17-11 AT 40.00 CHAINS EAST OF 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 32-17-11, AND 17.91 CHAINS WEST OF THE 
FRACTIONAL CORNER TO SECTIONS 29 & 32-17-11 ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF 
THE KANSAS INDIAN RESERVATION.  THIS FRACTIONAL CORNER IS MARKED BY 
THE 26” X 16” X 2” LIMESTONE AND IS LOCATED 20.50 CHAINS WEST OF THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-17-11 THAT THEY SET ON PAGE 318 OF THESE 
FIELD NOTES. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.00 CHAINS WEST TO THE 36” X 12” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 29, 30, 31 & 32 
2) 17.91 CHAINS EAST TO THE 26” X 16” X 2” LIMESTONE THEY SET ON THE EAST 

BOUNDARY OF THE KANSAS INDIAN RESERVATION 
3) 38.41 CHAINS EAST TO THE 24” X 15” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 28, 29, 32 & 33 
 
2) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 59, 

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 59 DATED AUGUST 25, 
1884 AT THE REQUEST OF A. M. MAXWELL FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 17, RANGE 
11, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 32-17-11 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1,490 FEET TO ALLEN 

CREEK AND AT 1,530 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 50°01’ W. FOR 
271 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 80°22’ W. FOR 307 FEET TO AN 
ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 76°46’ W. FOR 337 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE 
HE SET; THEN S. 61° W. TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF SECTION 32-17-11; THEN WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE 
FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 31-17-11 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
3) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 284 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 86 TO 88 
PETITIONED BY A. F. MAXWELL AND OTHERS FOR THE VACATION AND 
RELOCATION OF A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 17-11 [PACKET 548 IN THE VAULT 
IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON AUGUST 27, 1884, 
WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD EXCEPT ON THE WEST SIDE OF 
ALLEN CREEK EAST FOR 100 FEET FROM THE FIRST ANGLE, 25 FEET EXTRA ON 
THE NORTH SIDE, MAKING THE ROAD 65 FEET WIDE FOR 100 FEET, FROM THAT 
POINT THE VIEWERS RECOMMEND THE VACATION OF THE OLD ROAD AS PER THE 
PETITION. THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON 
JANUARY 9, 1885 AS NOTED BY P. Y. HALLBERG, CHAIRMAN, WAS THAT THE OLD 
ROAD WAS TO BE VACATED ONLY FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
30-17-11 SOUTH FOR 1 MILE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-17-11. THE 
ORDER WAS RECORDED ON MARCH 21, 1885 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY CLERK.  
HE SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 32-17-11 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1,490 FEET TO ALLEN 

CREEK AND AT 1,530 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 50°01’ W. FOR 
271 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 80°22’ W. FOR 307 FEET TO AN 
ANGLE STONE HE SET; THEN N. 76°46’ W. FOR 337 FEET TO AN ANGLE STONE 
HE SET; THEN S. 61° W. TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
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OF SECTION 32-17-11; THEN WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE 
FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 31-17-11 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
4) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, BY MATTHEW BROWN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN PERMANENT SURVEY NUMBER 104 RECORDED 
IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 95 DATED APRIL 19, 1886, BY THE REQUEST AND 
ORDER OF JOHN TENEL TO PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE 1/4 CORNER AND THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, SAID THAT HE SET A 24” X 
11” X 5” STONE MARKED “1/4” FOR THE PERMANENT SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 29-17-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  SEE THE PERMANENT SURVEY 
FOR THE METHODOLOGY HE USED TO SET THIS CORNER.  THIS SURVEY IS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 36 ON PAGE 493 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON 
SEPTEMBER 2, 1886 AND SURVEY F29001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 17-11. 

 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

SECTION 29-17-11 
2) 19.33 CHAINS EAST TO THE STAKE HE SET ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE 

KANSAS INDIAN RESERVE ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF SEC. 29-17-11 
3) 39.83 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 29-17-11 
 
5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 153 DATED NOVEMBER 26 & 27, 1886 
FOR ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 17-11 FOR A. F. MAXWELL, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, SAID 
THAT HE SET A 4” X 10” X 17” LIMESTONE MARKED “1/4” FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11 AS LOCATED BY THE AFFIDAVITS OF S. M. BELL, 
CHARLES DRAKE, AND T. B. DAVIES AT A TURN IN THE FIRST ROAD AND TO END 
THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 THE SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 2 MILES TO 

THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20-17-11 TO 
END THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  

2) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 4” X 8” X 16” 
STONE HE SET ON THE RESERVE LINE, THEN CONTINUES EAST ON THE 
SECTION LINES FOR 1323 FEET TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11 “WHERE IT HAD BEEN LOCATED BEFORE FROM 
INDICATIONS IN THE GROUND” TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

3) THE SECOND ROAD EXTENDS WEST “ON THE GOVERNMENT LINE FOLLOWING 
THE SURVEY OF AUGUST 27, 1884 AROUND A CREEK” TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-17-11, THEN CONTINUES WEST ON 
THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 30-17-11 ON THE RANGE LINE TO BEGIN THE SECOND 
ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
6) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 346 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 334 TO 346 
PETITION BY A. F. MAXWELL AND OTHERS FOR THE RESURVEY AND DEFINITE 
LOCATION OF TWO ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 17-11 [PACKET 597 IN THE VAULT IN THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 26, 1886, WERE 
ESTABLISHED AT THE SAME WIDTH AS ORIGINALLY LOCATED ON JANUARY 8, 
1887 AS NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND WAS RECORDED ON MARCH 14, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN, 
COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE SET A 4” X 10” X 17” LIMESTONE MARKED “1/4” 
FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11 BY THE AFFIDAVITS OF S. M. 
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DILL, CHARLES DRAKE, AND T. B. DAVIS AT THE TERMINUS OF THE SECOND ROAD 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 2 MILES TO 

THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20-17-11 TO 
END THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  

2) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 4” X 8” X 16” 
STONE HE SET ON THE RESERVE LINE, THEN CONTINUES EAST ON THE 
SECTION LINES FOR 1323 FEET TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11 “WHERE IT HAD BEEN LOCATED BEFORE FROM 
INDICATIONS IN THE GROUND” TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

3) THE SECOND ROAD EXTENDS WEST “ON THE GOVERNMENT LINE FOLLOWING 
THE SURVEY OF AUGUST 27, 1884 AROUND A CREEK” TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-17-11, THEN CONTINUES WEST ON 
THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 30-17-11 ON THE RANGE LINE TO BEGIN THE SECOND 
ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
7) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE LEFT PAGE 152 DATED NOVEMBER 13, 
1877, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-17-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 5,290’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 

SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-17-11 
2) 10,570’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 

NW1/4 OF SECTION 20-17-11 
3) 2,673’ EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 29-17-11 
 
8) REA BOOK 30 ON PAGE 3 GIVES THE FOLLOWING TIES BUT NO DESCRIPTION OF 

THE “MONUMENT” THAT WAS FOUND OR SET AT THE “S1/4 CORNER 29-17-11”: 
 1)    21’ SOUTH TO A WITNESS PIN 
 
8) THE KRETSINGER REFERENCE TIE BOOK FOR TOWNSHIP 17-11 SHOWS A STONE AT 

THE “S1/4 CORNER SECTION 29-17-11” ON MARCH 31, 1959. 
 1)    27.2’ SW TO A SPIKE IN A REA POLE 
 2)    41.8’ NE TO A SPIKE IN A GUY POLE 
 3)    23.0’ EAST OF SOUTH TO AN END FENCE POST 
 
9) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A LAND SURVEY 

REFERENCE REPORT DATED JULY 19, 2005, FOR PROJECT NUMBER 05231-02, 
SURVEY F32002 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 17-11, THE SURVEY OF A 10.0 
ACRE TRACT IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 32-17-10 FOR MICHAEL AND 
ROXIE PEARSON, SAID THAT HE EXCAVATED WITH A LYON COUNTY MAINTAINER 
AND HE FOUND THE GLO STONE FRACTURED IN TWO AT THE NORTH 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 32-17-11.  HE SET A 5/8” X 24” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY 
CAP ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE CENTER OF THE STONE AND AT THE DEPTH 
OF THE STONE, AND HE SET A 5/8” X 24” REBAR ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE 
CENTER OF THE STONE WITH THE TOP OF THE REBAR OVER THE CENTER OF 
THE STONE. 
1) 32.75’ NW TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN THE SIDE OF A CORNER FENCE 

POST 
HIS TIES ARE CONTINUED ON PAGE 4 
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2) 49.05’ NE TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN THE SIDE OF A CUTOFF POST ON 
THE NORTH SIDE OF A TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

3) 24.70’ SOUTH TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN THE SIDE OF A CORNER 
FENCE POST 

4) 28.50’ SW TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN A POWER POLE 
5) IN THE CENTERLINE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 260 TO THE EAST 
6) SURVEY COORDINATES:  NORTH = 4,996.865 EAST = 4,233.734 
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 812.00’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE 10.0 ACRE TRACT 
2) 2,639.58’ WEST TO THE 5/8” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 32-17-11 
3) 536.50’ SOUTH TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 10.0 ACRE TRACT 
4) 5,315.79’ SOUTH TO THE THEORETICAL POSITION FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 32-17-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE 
 

10) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A LAND SURVEY 
REFERENCE REPORT DATED DECEMBER 8, 2009 FOR PROJECT NUMBER 09332-02, 
SURVEY F29002 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 17-11 TO SURVEY THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-17-11 FOR THE LYON COUNTY ROAD 
& BRIDGE DEPARTMENT FOR PROJECT NUMBER 09-UW, SAID THAT HE FOUND 
THE GLO STONE WITH THE 5/8” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP OVER THE 
TOP CENTER OF THE STONE AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11 
FROM HIS EXISTING REFERENCES ON FILE IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE 
DATED JULY 2005. 
1) 32.75’ NW TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN THE SIDE OF A CORNER FENCE 

POST 
2) 49.05’ NW TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN THE SIDE OF A CUTOFF POST ON 

THE NORTH SIDE OF A TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 
3) 28.50’ SW TO A CONCRETE NAIL & WASHER IN A POWER POLE 
4) IN THE CENTERLINE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD “H5” TO THE NORTH  
5) 3.5’ SOUTH TO THE CENTERLINE TRAVELED WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 260 EAST-

WEST  
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 812.00’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND AT A P.O.T. 
2) 1,339.71’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR A P.O.T. 
3) 1,737.71’ WEST TO THE 1/2” REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR A P.O.T. 
4) 2,639.71’ WEST TO THE 5/8” REBAR WITH A LYON COUNTY CAP HE FOUND AT 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 29-17-11 
 

NORTH QUARTER CORNER 32-17-11 
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